RFP 2006-04 

COMMUNITY BASED RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

Q:
I received the letter informing us of the RFP for Community Based Residential services programs.  Can you tell me is the same as our current Residential Stabilization program?  I also did not see Oneida County in any of the Catchment areas.  Does this mean that Oneida county will not be included in this RFP round?

A:
The scope of services for the CBRP is different then the RSP.  We will only make awards in the catchment areas listed.

Q:
Has the Division of Parole consulted with the Department of Education Licensing Division to insure that it is legal for non-licensed programs to conduct cognitive behavioral therapy?  Do the staff providing that therapy need to be licensed or certified professionals?

A:
No, we did not, and no, they do not have to be.

Q:
In the past, the Stabilization RFP has asked whether the program needs to be assured of the total amount of funding regardless of the utilization.  I do not see that question but need the answer.

A:
Yes, tell us if your budget must be guaranteed.

Q:
Will the program's ability to serve Spanish-speaking clients be rated according to the need for that service in the geographical area?

A:
No.

Q:
In Attachment C, Page 3 shows Section E.   The next section on Page 4 is G.  I was just making sure there was no Section F.

A:
Yes, you are correct, this is a typo, therefore, there is no Section F.

Q:
Can we locate all ten beds at a site in Nassau, designating five beds for Suffolk and five for Nassau?

A:
No, we will only consider a 5-bed program in Nassau and a 10-bed program in Suffolk.

Q:
Can we propose adding five new beds within our existing DOP funded program- and five new beds in Suffolk County?

A:
No, we require 10 new beds in Suffolk. 

Q:
Would you consider funding five new beds in Nassau only, if we can’t come up with a Suffolk site?

A:
Yes, we require 5 beds in Nassau.

Q:
Is the RFP for Community Based Residential Services being issued to add new beds to parole’s contracted services or re-issuing current contracts?

A:
This RFP is to replace the current CBRP contracts that expire on 4/30/07.

Q:
We get very different rental rates for different counties.  If we get more referrals from the county that pays more, our total third party reimbursement could be much higher than I predict and I have little control over who gets referred.  If it happens that we take in more third party revenue than anticipated, will the Division subtract the greater amount or the amount that is expected in the approved budget?  

A:
Yes, this is accurate.

Q:
Will no 3rd party funding automatically eliminate us from consideration from being awarded the contract? 

A:
No it does not.

Q:
Are two separate proposals required if applying for two facilities in different catchment areas or is one proposal with two separate budgets required? 

A:
Yes, 2 separate proposals.

Q:
Is it possible for you to provide more clarity or even an example of what you mean when you say letters of recommendation from people who are not employed by the Division of Parole-does this mean a letter of recommendation from community leaders, political leaders, etc? 

A:
Yes, that is what it means, any clients other then employees of Parole.

Q:
What exactly does "letters of recommendation from non-parole staff" mean?

A:
This means people who are not employed by the Division of Parole.

Q.
Do you require staff resumes from ALL staff (administrative, monitors, etc) or just from administrative (executive director, assistant director, case manager) staff?

A:
All staff.

Q:
For sample case record forms do you require blank copies (case note, initial intake form, program plan, etc) or completed samples with confidential information blocked out?

A:
Either is fine.

Q:
In the budget section, are we required to use the forms in the RFP or are we able to use a format that our agency has used for 25 years?

A:
Must use the RFP format.

Q:
With the exception of the 10-page narrative, is the remainder of the RFP to be handwritten (budget, etc) or is there access to a digital format?

A:
You can hand write neatly or type thank you.

Q:
I understand that the completed MBWE forms do not have to be submitted with the CBRP proposal.   Could a statement of willingness to comply with those policies after contract award be added to the Checklist page.

A:
Yes.

Q:
According to the RFP the Catchment Area III calls for ten (10) beds in Westchester or Rockland County.  Can we re-apply in this RFP 2006-04, Community Based Residential Services, for our four beds in the Crossroads program, or must we apply for the 10 beds?

A:
We can only consider programs that meet the specifications of the RFP.
Q:
I have a general question regarding RFP 2006-04 Community Based Residential Program(s).  Is this a part of the Parole/OASAS initiative funded through the Division of Parole and OASAS in the SFY 2006-2007 state budget?

A:
No, it is not.

Q:
What happens if agencies within the designated geographic locations are not interested in submitting a proposal and your program alone, cannot accommodate ten beds?

A: 
All proposals have to meet the required # of beds listed in the RFP.

Q:
If an agency has existing Parole bed/contract, what happens to the contract?

A:
All existing CBRP contracts will expire as detailed in their contracts document.

Q:
Can Community Based Organization with less than ten beds submit a proposal to maintain existing beds?

A:
All proposals have to meet the required # of beds listed in the RFP.

Q:
At what time if applicable will existing Parole contract becomes obsolete?

A:
At the expiration date listed in the existing contract.

Q:
We are operating as a non-profit, however we are still in the process of incorporating, and applying for its 501(c) 3 status. It has an advisory board, however this will not become an official board of directors until the incorporation is granted.  We are looking at March for this to be complete.  In the mean time, do we need to use another entity to make the application?  There is a for profit business (which qualifies as an MBE in fact), that is partnering with us for our parolee program, that we can use in the application for this purpose.  What do you advise on this matter?

A:
The RFP states that the provision of specific information (page 5) is required. I would recommend that all proposals adhere to these requirements.
Q:
The RFP asks for Certificate of Occupancy. At present, we have one residential building, a large house that can house 12 individuals, and in order to accept this grant, we would need to acquire another large house or two.  As we are still a small organization, we do not yet have the resources to acquire more real estate (either by lease or title) prior to receiving funding notification. How can we handle this situation favorably?

A:
The RFP states that a COO must be in place for all sites by program commencement.

Q:
I would like to know if applicants can obtain a Microsoft Word version of the Community Based Residential Services RFP.

A:
I am sorry but we cannot provide this, good luck.

Q:
Are we supposed to duplicate all the required forms such as the Checklist and Application Cover Page?

A:
Yes.

Q:
What are acceptable activities to record on the daily activities sheet when not in program? 

A:
 Use your judgment.    

Q:
What is the cost of monitoring devices?  Will the State provide these?  What will the Provider need to supply? We were wondering if the unit must be equipped for ankle bracelets.  If so, would they be supplied by the State?  Are there requirements the program must supply - e.g. a certain number of dedicated phone lines, etc. 

A:
Attachment C, Section B, item #9 references the capacity to provide dedicated phone service to the Division of Parole; any equipment required would be provided by the Division.

Q:
We are planning on a program site in a building that we own free and clear.  Can we include depreciation expenses in the budget to cover major replacement and repair expenses (e.g. - roof, mechanicals, etc.)

A:
Yes, if you feel it is necessary.
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